RFI NUMBER: 201808162 - SUBMITTED Q & A SUMMARY
  



PAGE 5 of 5

[image: image1.jpg]
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RFI 201808162 SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFI NUMBER AND TITLE:
	#201808162 Computer Assisted Mass Appraisal Application

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	August 28, 2018

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	September 11, 2018

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	September 18, 2018

	RFI ISSUED BY:
	Maine Revenue Services

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	justin.l.poirier@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFI remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Can you describe the legacy application that this new application will replace? Was it provided by a vendor? If so, is there still an incumbent contract in place? Or was the application developed by State of Maine employees?


	The current legacy application and was developed by New England Municipal Resource Center in Vermont. Maine revenue purchased it in 2009. The Department is not contractually obligated to the vendor. 



	2
	The new CAMA system will integrate with the existing Property Tax Manager legacy system – are there any plans to upgrade or replace the PTM system at some point as well?


	The Department is exploring replacing the Property Tax Manager, but not immediately.

	3
	Has funding been secured for this new application? Will funding be available in FY2019?


	Depending on the cost of the application funding may be available in FY19.



	4
	How urgent of a need is this new application? If there is to be a competitive procurement, does MRS have any estimate as to when that might take place?
	The need is not urgent, but the Department would like to replace the legacy application within the next one to two years. The Department will be required to conduct a competitive procurement. Depending on the price of the application a competitive procurement could take place in the current fiscal year. 

	5
	Whether companies from outside USA can apply for this? 
	There is no prohibition on companies located outside of the United States. 



	6
	Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
	Interviews with potential vendors, installation of software and training will need to be conducted in person.

	7
	Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA?
	No



	8
	Can we submit the proposals via email?


	See Part III section B of the RFI.

	9
	Will you require a direct integration to your Billing and Collection software or

will an extract/export of the necessary information be sufficient? Is

information/data imported from the Billing and Collection software to CAMA or

is the data exported only?


	We will require direct integration with our Billing and Collection software.  We will also require the ability to extract/export reports.  The demographics of each account is imported from the billing and collection system to the CAMA system.  Valuations and acreage is imported from the CAMA system to the billing and collection system.



	10
	How many years of full assessment data will be converted into the proposed CAMA software application? How many Sketches will need to be converted?
	5 years of committed tax year data will need to be converted.  We have approximately 21,000 sketches.  Our current drawing software application is Apex. 



	11
	Will there be (1) database to maintain the records of all of the “UT”, or (400) separate databases for each township?
	One database.

	12
	Could you please provide more detail on how the mill rate calculation process works (i.e. counties provide budget, submits file, PTM calculates, counties verify, etc.)?
	The mill rate in the Unorganized Territory consists of three calculations that are combined into an Aggregate UT Mill Rate. 

1. The UT County Services Mill Rate is specific to the county in which the taxpayer owns property. UT county services include the cost of services provided to the UT by the county. These services may include road and bridge maintenance, snow removal, solid waste management, cemetery maintenance, as well as other expenditures. 

UT County Services Mill Rate = the UT County Services budget divided by the UT property valuation within the county 

2. The State Agency Services Mill Rate is the same amount throughout the Unorganized Territory Tax District. State services may include education, tax administration, land use planning, permitting, forest fire prevention, as well as other expenditures. 

State Agency Services Mill Rate = the State Agency Services budget divided by the state property valuation in the tax district 

3. The UT County Tax Mill Rate is also specific to each county. Annually, county taxes are assessed by each county to each municipality and UT property owner located within that county. 

UT County Tax Mill Rate = the UT county tax divided by the UT property valuation within the county 

Aggregate UT Mill Rate = (services portion of the mill rate)  the UT County Services Mill Rate + the State Agency Services Mill Rate and rounded up to the nearest ¼ mill (for the overlay).  The UT County Tax Mill Rate is added to the total services.

TIF District Valuation 

The captured property valuation is the amount that the current assessed property valuation of the TIF district exceeds the original or base year assessed value of the TIF district. The excess valuation that is captured or sheltered is utilized to finance annual project costs contained in the TIF development program.1 The captured property valuation is not included in the assessed property valuation that is used to calculate the jurisdiction’s mill rate. Once an Aggregate UT Mill Rate is established, without the captured assessed property value, this mill rate is applied to the captured assessed value in the TIF district to arrive at the TIF tax. The TIF taxes are paid to the county where the TIF district resides. 

Annual Levy of UT Tax = (the Aggregate UT Mill Rate x the UT’s county valuation) + (the Aggregate UT Mill Rate x the TIF district valuation)



	13
	Would the MRS consider replacing the existing PTM, in place of modernizing the existing?


	MRS will accept information on PTM replacement options. 



	14
	Could you provide more detail on the existing PTM?
	The current PTM software is a modified version of O’Donnell & Associates CAMA Software developed by John E. O’Donnell & Associates, Inc. located in New Gloucester, Maine.    

	15
	Approximately how many transaction records are in the collection system?
	Yearly cycle –

August – 23,500 tax bills

November – 4,500 late notices

January – 1,900 lien warning notices

February – 1,300 liens filed at the appropriate Registry of Deeds

April – 23,500 inventory forms

May – 1,400 late notices



	16
	Is the conversion required for all twenty years?
	No, MRS would prefer 5 years of data converted.

	17
	What is the annual billing schedule and the number of installments for each billing?


	We commit the taxes prior to August 1 each year.  Total commitment is $28,889,570.  One due date – October 1 interest will begin.

	18
	Are there separate mill rates for each county or one rate for all counties?
	See question 12.

	19
	Please detail the lien cycle and lien procedures?
	Annually, on or before February 1st, the State Tax Assessor shall send by mail to the last known address of each owner of such real estate upon which taxes remain unpaid a notice in writing, containing a description of the real estate assessed and the amount of unpaid taxes and interest, and alleging that a lien is claimed on that real estate for payment of those taxes, interests and costs, with a demand that payment be made by the next February 21st. If the owners of any such real estate are unknown, instead of sending the notices by mail, the assessor shall cause the information required in this section on that real estate to be advertised in the state paper and in a newspaper, if any, of general circulation in the county in which the real estate lies. Such a statement or advertisement is sufficient legal notice of delinquent taxes. If those taxes and interest to date of payment and costs are not paid by February 21st, the State Tax Assessor shall record by March 15th, in the registry of deeds of the county or registry district where the real estate lies, a certificate signed by the assessor, setting forth the name or names of the owners according to the last state valuation, or the valuation established in accordance with section 1331; the description of the real estate assessed as contained in the last state valuation, or the valuation established in accordance with section 1331; the amount of unpaid taxes and interest; the amount of costs; and a statement that demand for payment of those taxes has been made, and that those taxes, interest and costs remain unpaid. The costs charged by the register of deeds for the filing may not exceed the fees established by Title 33, section 751.


	20
	Could you provide more detail on the existing CAMA system?
	See question 1.

	21
	How are sketches stored? Can they be extracted?
	Sketches are stored on the same State of Maine network drive as the CAMA system and are saved as a paint file.  We do not have the ability to extract the sketch.

	22
	If providing COTS CAMA solution, where would the system be installed?
	State of Maine data center. 



	23
	How many CAMA users?
	Approximately 20. 
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